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From: HALL Rosemary
Sent: 20 August 2008 16:28
To: WOODS Thomas

Cc: TAYLOR Frankie
Subject: 3.CONFIDENTIAL:: RE: ; FW: : Re Hyponatraemia

Sir

All the documents have been collected from Ladas Drive involving Adam and Raychel.

These are still being photocopied. Six boxes of documents re Adam Strain were delivered to Gough as Billy
arranged with staff there to photocopy them. | have forwarded an e mail to Carocline McAteer, office manager
re an update on this. | have two boxes of doc's for Raychel which | am currently progressing through. These
two investigations contain the biggest number of doc's.

Thanks
RH

----- Original Message-----

From: WOODS Thomas

Sent: 20 August 2008 12:36

To: HALL Rosemary

Cc: TAYLOR Frankie; CROSS Billy
Subject: : FW: : Re Hyponatraemia

Rosie
can you give me an update. on where we are with this. Please include D/C/I Taylor in this as he is the
*new SIO in the investigation.

Tom Woods

From: KEARNEY Gillian
Sent: 19 August 2008 15:05
To: WOODS Thomas; CROSS Billy
Subject: : Re Hyponatraemia

Sir

I'have been contacted by the Hyponatremia Inquiry re progress following their correspondence earlier
in the summer to assist in the provision of documents for the Inquiry. Could you please provide an
update on where this currently is so | can get back to them on behalf of the ACC. )

Many thanks ' ‘
Gillian

Gillian Kearney Inspector
Staff Officer to

ACC Crime Operatighs
Ex{
Mobile I

Emai

20/08/2008

RF - PSNI 098-381-1127

v 4. B TIOS






